

RE: Vought to Speak at Steering Lunch (Possibly March 12)

From: "Foltz, Jon (Steering)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Ide, Matthew (Steering)" <(b)(6)> "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Mascaro, William (Steering)" <(b)(6)> "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 09:12:38 -0500

Adding Hal! Still looking at 3/12, let us know if you think Mr. Vought would be available. Thanks all.

From: Ide, Matthew (Steering) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 12:00 PM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Foltz, Jon (Steering) <(b)(6)>; Mascaro, William (Steering) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Vought to Speak at Steering Lunch (Possibly March 12)

Thanks Hugh.

Copying Jon and Will as well.

Matt Ide
Policy Advisor
Senate Steering Committee

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 11:20 AM
To: Ide, Matthew (Steering) <(b)(6)>
Cc: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Subject: RE: Vought to Speak at Steering Lunch (Possibly March 12)

Sorry for that, Matt. I don't know why they can't fix the email issue but working through it.

Got it. Brittany is copied here and will process this request. Thank you for inviting him.

From: Ide, Matthew (Steering) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 11:04 AM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Subject: FW: Vought to Speak at Steering Lunch (Possibly March 12)

Apologies. I didn't get a bounce back, so I thought this was correct.

Matt Ide

Policy Advisor
Senate Steering Committee

From: Ide, Matthew (Steering)
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:02 PM
To: '(b)(6)' <(b)(6)> (b)>
Cc: Foltz, Jon (Steering)(b)(6) Mascaro, William (Steering)
<(b)(6)> Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott)
<(b)(6)> 'Duncan, Harold P. EOP/OMB'
<(b)(6)> (b)>
Subject: Vought to Speak at Steering Lunch (Possibly March 12)

Hugh,

As I mentioned earlier today, Senator Scott expressed interest in having Mr. Vought come speak at Steering lunch in the near future. The Senator threw out the March 12th date but will let you all figure out if works best on your end. I know that Mr. Vought is stranger to lunches as he's come before as well as we hear he'll be there tomorrow for Policy lunch.

Hope that we can make a time work!

Best,

Matt Ide
Policy Advisor
Senate Steering Committee